Melendez, Yadira
000

From: License

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 11:52 AM

To: Melendez, Yadira

Cc Lopez, Faviola; Milano, Marissa

Subject: FW: Follow Up Meeting for Metro Pantry 1/25 6 p.m.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Can you add this to the file please?

From: Brower, Alex <Alex.Brower@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 1:06 PM

To: License <LICENSE @milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Fw: Follow Up Meeting for Metro Pantry 1/25 6 p.m.

Good morning,

Could we add this email from a constituent to the file for Metro Pantry (1300 E Locust St)?
Thank you,

Jessica Cook | She/They

Legislative Assistant to Alderman Brower, 3" District
Office: (414) 286-3447 | Email: Jessica.Cook@milwaukee,gov

Sign up for our E-Notify to stay up to date on 3rd District news.
Request City Services online via Click for Action

Report parking violations at htips://mke.citizencomplaints.org/
Visit the 3™ District webpage for more info.

From

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 12:55 PM

To: Brower, Alex <Alex.Brower@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Re: Follow Up Meeting for Metro Pantry 1/25 6 p.m,

Alex

Iam looking forward to this business opening and serving our neighborhood. Let them have the operation
hours needed to be a profitable and vibraint business that will have the resources to deal with issue that arise in
the future. It is important to support the investment they are making in our neighborhood. Tam ready for good
their fried chicken.

Thanks




On Wed, Jan 21, 2026 at 12:15 PM Brower, Alex <Alex.Brower@milwaukee.gov> wrote:
Good Afternoon All,

I'll be holding a Follow Up Meeting on January 25" at 6:00 PM to discuss the proposed Metro Pantry at 1300
E Locust Ave. This meeting will be held at The Tracks Tavern and Grill (1020 E Locust Ave).

We're looking to discuss the application and some potential compromises. Metro Pantry will have a formal
hearing at City Hall on Tuesday, January 27, scheduled for 2:25 p.m.

If you're getting this email, you send our office an objection, concern or other statement about Metro Pantry.
We're looking forward to keeping the conversation going.

In Solidarity,

Alex Brower | He/Him/His

Alderman, 3rd Aldermanic District
Office: (414) 286-3765 | Email: Alex.Brower@milwaukee.gov

City of Milwaukee Common Council
200 E. Wells Street, Room 205
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Sign up for Third District E-Notify Here: hitps://city.milwaukee.gov/News-Events/enotify

Request City Services online via Click for Action

Follow Alderman Alex on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/people/Alderman-Alex-
Brower/61575562300603/

Follow Alderman Alex on Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/aldermanalexbrower/

The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted
from the public records law, senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is
subject to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements.




